ARCHETYPE

12" Jan 2021

By E-mail
david.peresdacosta@camden.gov.uk

For the Attention of David Peres da Costa

Dear David,

36 Redington Road — 2020/4520/P

Further to our recent E-mails regarding the work at the above premises, | wish to confirm
the following:

Superstructure and partial external cladding complete
First fix services almost complete

Internal fit-out and second fix services underway
Landscaping to rear garden underway

| have added most recent photo’s of the site on subsequent pages for your reference.

| trust the above meets your requirements.

Yours sincerely.

Michelle Sweeney
Architect

Archetype Associates Limited
121 Gloucester Place
London W1U 6JY

Telephone: +44 (0)20 7486 3666
Fax: +44 (0)20 7486 3888

Web: www.archetype.org.uk
Email: architect@archetype.org.uk
Reg. In England No. 5389918
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Fig. 1
Street elevation

Fig. 2
Rear elevation
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Fig. 3
Side elevation

Fig. 4
View towards 7 Redington Gardens
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